Amman Chamber of Commerce

From: Lokumcu Mehmet Efendi <info@lokumcumehmetefendi.com>
Sent: Monday, August 4, 2025 3:28 PM

To: Lokumcu Mehmet Efendi

Subject: Turkish Delight & Baklava — Wholesale & Partnership Offer
Attachments: ING KATALOG.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,
I hope this message finds you well and in good health.

We are a Turkey-based producer and exporter of traditional Turkish delight, located in Istanbul. In addition, we
produce baklava under our own brand Emre Baklava in Romania.

Currently, we operate three Turkish delight and coffee shops in Istanbul, where we proudly offer authentic flavors to
both local and international customers.

We offer door-to-door delivery to European countries, and we regularly export our products to the United States
and the Middle East.

We would be pleased to explore a potential business cooperation with your company. If you are interested in
wholesale supply or partnership opportunities, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Looking forward to hearing from you.

Best regards,
Ramazan Altun

Q. WhatsApp: +90 545 841 78 39

O www.lokumcumehmetefendi.com

O www.emrebaclava.ro

O https://www.instagram.com/lokumcumehmetefendi?igsh=MTI2ZDhxbWZpdGQzdw%3D%3D&utm source=qr
O https://static.ticimax.cloud/60708/uploads/dosyalar/e-katalog.pdf
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LOKUMCU MEHMET EFENDI

KOD NAME WEIGHT ;’:::c'): PACKAGING
CLASSIC .
TORKISH | 1 KLo1 PLAIN TURKISH skG | 1 in cardboard
DELIGHTS DELIGHT box
CLASSIC .
TURKISH | 2 KL.02 ROSE TURKISH skG | 1 in cardboard
DELIGHTS DELIGHT box
CLASSIC COCONUT HAZELNUT ) dtboard
TURKSH | 3 K03 BASMATURKISH 5k 1 o7 >0
DELIGHTS box

DELIGHT
S i SA o FEm O e

CLASSIC LEMON HAZELNUT _ dboard
TURKIH | 4 K04 BASMATURKISH 5k 1 " 0%
DELIGHTS box

DELIGHT




CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

COCOA HAZELNUT
KL-05 BASMA TURKISH
DELIGHT

COCONUT
KL-06 PISTACHIO BASMA
TURKISH DELIGHT

ROSE HAZELNUT
KL-07 PRESSED TURKISH
DELIGHT

COCONUT ALMOND
KL-08 BASMA TURKISH
DELIGHT

ALMOND PRINTED
KL-09 SAFFRON TURKISH
DELIGHT

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

HAZELNUT PRESSED
KL-10 SAFFRON TURKISH 5KG
DELIGHT

PISTACHIOS PRINTED
KL-11 SAFFRON TURKISH 5KG

DELIGHT

KL-12 BIRD'S DELIGHT 5KG
MINT TURKISH

KL-13 5KG
DELIGHT

DOUBLE ROASTED

4 TURKISH DELIGHT
WITH COCONUT AND
PISTACHIO

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

CLASSIC
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

KL-15

KL-16

KL-17

KL-18

KL-20

COCONUT DOUBLE
ROASTED HAZELNUT 5KG
TURKISH DELIGHT

COCONUT COCOA
DOUBLE ROASTED
MIXED NUT TURKISH
DELIGHT

5KG

COCONUT-
POMEGRANATE

DOUBLE ROASTED 5KG
PISTACHIO TURKISH
DELIGHT

POWDERED DOUBLE
ROASTED PISTACHIO 5KG
TURKISH DELIGHT

DOUBLE ROASTED
COCONUT TURKISH
DELIGHT WITH 5KG
HONEY AND

PISTACHIO

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



POWDERED DOUBLE
KL-19 ROASTED HAZELNUT 5KG 1
TURKISH DELIGHT

CLASSIC
TURKISH 19
DELIGHTS

in cardboard
box

STRAWBERRY ) dboard
FRUIT ) in cardboar
DELIGHTS ~ * AL-O_ VANILLA FRUIT 5KG 1 box
TURKISH DELIGHT
FRUIT . COCOA TURKISH in cardboard
DELIGHTS 2 AL-0: DELIGHT 5KG 1 box
VANILLA MINT ) dboard
FRUIT - N cardpoar
DELIGHTS 3 AL-O:BANANA FRUIT 5KG 1 box
TURKISH DELIGHT
RASPBERRY APPLE ) dboard
FRUIT INn caraboar
DELIGHTS = & AL-OZ FRUIT TURKISH 5KG 1

box
DELIGHT




FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

STRAWBERRY APPLE
AL-O FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

RASPBERRY MELODY
AL-O¢ FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

RASPBERRY BANANA
AL-O7FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

STRAWBERRY
AL-O¢ VANILLA FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

MELON, VANILLA
AL-O¢AND FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



(NS BANANA, PEACH,
PNy g . RN STRAWBERRY in cardboard
FRUIT Y=t :f \,; =\ ) ’ in cardboar
DELIGHTS @'xﬂ@‘ @)@lﬁ Al 1(CARAMEL, FRUIT e box
e ) | TURKISH DELIGHT
VANILLA RASPBERRY e board
FRUIT p N car oar
DELIGHTS AL-l “FRUIT TURKISH 5KG 1 box
DELIGHT
FRUIT . FRUIT PASA TURKISH in cardboard
DELIGHTS AI—'ld DELIGHT 5KG 1 box
FRUIT MIXED FRUIT in cardboard
- 5KG 1
DELIGHTS AL 1ETURKISH DELIGHT box
MINT, BANANA, e rdboard
DLiahs AL-1:STRAWBERRY, FRUIT 5kG 1 ' carcoar

box
TURKISH DELIGHT




FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

VANILLA,
STRAWBERRY,
AL-1/CARAMEL, AND 5KG
FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

MELON CARAMEL

AL-1tFRUIT TURKISH 5KG
DELIGHT
APPLE,
STRAWBERRY,

AL-1¢ 5KG

BANANA, FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

- MINT VANILLA FRUIT
AL-1’ 5KG
TURKISH DELIGHT

COCONUT, LEMON,
AL-1¢VANILLA, AND FRUIT 5KG
TURKISH DELIGHT

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

COCONLUT,
STRAWBERRY,
VANILLA, FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

AL-2(

COCONVUT, APPLE,
AL-2.VANILLA, FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

COCONUT, Kiwi,
STRAWBERRY, AND
FRUIT TURKISH
DELIGHT

AL-2:

- MINT VANILLA FRUIT

AL_Z'TURKISH DELIGHT

COCONUT, Kiwi,
AL-2ZVANILLA, AND FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



COCONUT, BANANA,
AL-2ESTRAWBERRY, FRUIT 5KG 1
TURKISH DELIGHT

in cardboard
box

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

COCONUT, ORANGE, e
i AL-2€BANANA, AND FRUIT skg 1 " /8O
TURKISH DELIGHT
COCONUT, VANILLA,
FRUIT . CARAMEL, AND in cardboard
DELIGHTS AL-2. L RuIT TURKISH i box
DELIGHT

COCONUT, VANILLA,
AL-2¢COCOA, FRUIT 5kG 1
TURKISH DELIGHT

K TURKISH DELIGHTS

in cardboard
box

FRUIT
DELIGHTS

CUT WICK TURKISH
wick DELIGHT WITH in cardboard
TURKISH =~ 1 FL-OINETTED PISTACHIOS 5KG 1
DELIGHTS box
= AND POMEGRANATE

AND PISTACHIOS



; VANILLA PISTACHIO
s in cardboard

TURKISH | 2 FL-OZROSE LEAF TURKISH 5KG 1
DELIGHTS box
DELIGHT
CUT WATER TURKISH
wick DELIGHT WITH ' dboard
TURKISH 3 FL'OE KADAY|F, 5KG 1 INn caraboar
DELIGHTS box
POMEGRANATE,
AND PISTACHIO
ZELISH
wick POMEGRANATE AND ' dboard
TURKISH | 4 FL-O4PISTACHIO CUT skg 1 oaooodr
DELIGHTS box
WICKED TURKISH
DELIGHT
wick COCONUT, FIG, ) dboard
TURKISH | 5 FL-OSWALNUT CUTWICK 5kG 1 " oorooodr
DELIGHTS box
TURKISH DELIGHT
SAFFRON,
WiCK :
TURKISH 6 FL-O¢ POMEGRANATE, skg 1 \ncardboard
DELIGHTS AND PISTACHIO CUT box

TURKISH DELIGHT




WicK
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WicK
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

wick
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

wick
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WiCK
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

10

COCONUT,
POMEGRANATE,

FL-07HAZELNUT CUT 5KG
WICKED TURKISH
DELIGHT

NET HAZELNUT,

KIWI, HAZELNUT CUT
FL-0¢ 5KG

WICK TURKISH

DELIGHT

CUT WIiCK TURKISH
FL-0C DELIGHT WITH NET SKG
HAZELNUTS AND

POMEGRANATE

CUT WICK TURKISH
DELIGHT WITH NET

FL-1C 5KG
HAZELNUT, ORANGE

AND HAZELNUT

CUT WICK TURKISH
DELIGHT WITH ROSE
FL-11PETALS, 5KG
POMEGRANATE,
AND PIiSTACHIO

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



COCONUT, KIWI,
FL-1ZHAZELNUT CUT WICK 5KG 1
TURKISH DELIGHT

WicK
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

in cardboard
box

POWDERED
wick PISTACHIO in cardboard
TURKISH FL-1=POMEGRANATE 5KG 1
DELIGHTS box
PISTACHIO CUT WICK
TURKISH DELIGHT
CUT WICK TURKISH
wick .
TURKISH FL-12 DELIGHT WITH NET 5KG 1 in cardboard
DELIGHTS PISTACHIO AND box

VANILLA PISTACHIO

PETIBORE BISCUIT
PIECE COATED
FL-15POMEGRANATE AND 5KG 1
PEANUT CUT WICK
TURKISH DELIGHT

WRAPPED TURKISH DELIGHTS

SULTAN STUFFED
TURKISH DELIGHT
SL-OTWITH NET 5KG
PISTACHIO, VANILLA,
POMEGRANATE AND

wick
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

in cardboard
box

WRAPPED
TURKISH 1
DELIGHTS

in cardboard
box




WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

MEGA ALMOND
SL-OZFILLED WRAPPED 5KG
TURKISH DELIGHT

WRAPPED TURKISH
SE DELIGHT WITH
“COCONUT HAZELNUT

CHOCOLATE FILLING

WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
SL-OZKADAYIF, VANILLA  5KG

AND HAZELNUT

FILLING

COCONUT, APPLE,
SL-0F CHOCOLATE, 5KG
VANILLA WRAPPED

TURKISH DELIGHT

WRAPPED TURKISH
DELIGHT WITH

SL-O€ STRAWBERRY, 5KG
HAZELNUT AND
GRAPE

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

10

11

WRAPPED TURKISH
_DELIGHT WITH
SL-07gesamE AND

CHOCOLATE FILLING

WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
SL-0& COCONUT,

RASPBERRY, NET

PISTACHIO AND
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
SL-O€COCONUT, VANILLA
AND HAZELNUT

FILLING
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH NET
SL-1(HAZELNUT AND
VANILLA HAZELNUT

FILLING
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH

SL-11POWDERED
ALMOND, VANILLA,
RICE, AND ALMOND

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

12

13

14

15

16

COCONUT, VANILLA,
POMEGRANATE,

SL-1ZAND PEANUT 5KG
WRAPPED TURKISH
DELIGHT

ROSE LEAF, VANILLA,
SL-].EORANGE' AND 5KG
PEANUT WRAPPED

TURKISH DELIGHT

WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
SL-14COCONUT, 5KG

STRAWBERRY,

POMEGRANATE AND
RASPBERRY

GRANULE VANILLA
SL-1EPOMEGRANATE 5KG
PEANUT WRAPPED

TURKISH DELIGHT
ROSE LEAF, VANILLA,

POMEGRANATE,
SL-1€ AND PEANUT 5KG
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

17

18

19

20

21

RASPBERRY,
GRANULE,

SL-17STRAWBERRY,
POMEGRANATE,

AND PEANUT
IVORY GRANULE

STRAWBERRY
SL-1$ ORANGE PEANUT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH ROSE
SL-1€LEAVES,
STRAWBERRY,

ORANGE, AND
BITTER GRANULE

VANILLA, ORANGE,
SL-2CAND PEANUT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH

SL-21BITTER VERMICELLI,
VANILLA,
CHOCOLATE AND

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

22

23

24

25

26

IVORY GRANULATED
VANILLA, ORANGE,

SL-2ZAND PEANUT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT
MILK VERMICELLI

STRAWBERRY
SL-2=CHOCOLATE PEANUT
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT
GREEN APPLE

FLAVOURED CREAPE,
SL-2Z4STRAWBERRY,
ORANGE AND

PEANUT WRAPPED
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
SL-2EBITTER VERMICELLI,
STRAWBERRY,

CHOCOLATE AND
IVORY VERMICELLI,

STRAWBERRY,

SL-2€ ORANGE AND
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

27

28 |

29

30

31

SL-27

SL-2¢

SL-2¢

SL-3C

SL-31

RICE, PISTACHIO,
VANILLA,
POMEGRANATE,
PISTACHIO

WRAPPED TURKISH
WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT WITH
CHOCOLATE CREPE,
STRAWBERRY,

POMEGRANATE AND
STRAWBERRY

CREAPE,
STRAWBERRY,
POMEGRANATE,

AND PEANUT
COCONUT, VANILLA,

POMEGRANATE,
PISTACHIO
WRAPPED TURKISH
DELIGHT

WRAPPED TURKISH
DELIGHT WITH RICE,
PISTACHIO, VANILLA
AND TAHINI

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

WRAPPED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

COCONUT VANILLA
_CHOCOLATE
- 5KG
SL-3 “WRAPPED TURKISH

DELIGHT

32

CHOCOLATE DROP
VANILLA
SL-3ZPOMEGRANATE AND 5KG
PEANUT WRAPPED
TURKISH DELIGHT

SPECIAL DELIGHTS

TURKISH DELIGHT
.WITH CHOCOLATE

1 - 5KG
AS O'AND PISTACHIO AND
KADAYIF
COCONLUT, COCOA,
) AS-0: CHOCOLATE, 5KG

PISTACHIO BAKLAVA
TURKISH DELIGHT

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

CHOCOLATE WITH
POWDERED

AS-0:PISTACHIO, BAKLAVA 5KG
WITH PISTACHIO,
TURKISH DELIGHT

CHOCOLATE WITH
POWDERED
AS-0Q/PISTACHIO TURKISH  5KG
DELIGHT WITH
PISTACHIO BUNDLE

COCONUT, COCOA,
CHOCOLATE
-0t ’ 5KG
AS-0: PISTACHIO BUNDLE

TURKISH DELIGHT

HAZELNUT
AS-O¢ CHOCOLATE 5KG
BAKLAVA DELIGHT

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



KADAYIF,

- CHOCOLATE, 1 in cardboard

Ui 5KG
AS-0 PISTACHIO BAKLAVA, box

SPECIAL
DELIGHTS

TURKISH DELIGHT

200 GR. PACKAGED

PACKAGED .
TURKISH 1 PL-OJTURKISH DELIGHT ~ 2008 54 ncardboard
DELIGHTS r box
WITH PISTACHIO
200 GR. PACKAGED
PACKAGED .
TURKISH 2 PL-0- POMEGRANATE 200g ,, in cardboard
DELIGHTS PISTACHIO TURKISH r box
DELIGHT
200 GR. PACKAGED
PACKAGED .
TURKISH 3 PL-OCALMOND TURKISH ~ 20%8 4 ncardboard
DELIGHTS box

DELIGHT




PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

200 GR. PACKAGED
PL-O7HONEY AND PEANUT
TURKISH DELIGHT

200 GR. PACKAGED
PL-0C COCONUT AND
“PISTACHIO TURKISH

DELIGHT

200 GR. PACKAGED
POWDERED
PL-11 HAZELNUT TURKISH

DELIGHT

-200 GR. PACKAGED

PL-1: ROSE DELIGHT

200 GR. PACKAGED
PL-1tMIXED FRUIT
TURKISH DELIGHT

200g

r

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

9

10

11

12

13

200 GR. PACKAGED

PL-17POMEGRANATE 2°r°g
TURKISH DELIGHT
400 GR. PACKAGED
PL-02TURKISH DELIGHT g
WITH PISTACHIO
400 GR. PACKAGED
b 0. POMEGRANATE 400g
PISTACHIO TURKISH
DELIGHT
400 GR. PACKAGED
400g

PL-O€ ALMOND TURKISH
DELIGHT

400 GR. PACKAGED 400
PL-O¢ HONEY AND PEANUT ;
TURKISH DELIGHT

g

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

PL-1( COCONUT AND 400g
PISTACHIO TURKISH r
DELIGHT

400 GR. PACKAGED

PL-15 POWDERED 400g
“HAZELNUT TURKISH r
DELIGHT

400 GR. PACKAGED  400g

-1¢4
PL-1 ROSE DELIGHT r

400 GR. PACKAGED

PL-1€ MIXED FRUIT 4°r°g
TURKISH DELIGHT
400 GR. PACKAGED
400g

PL-1¢ POMEGRANATE
TURKISH DELIGHT

12

12

12

12

12

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



4 L5
PacKaGED o e o 250 GR. PACKAGED _
DELIGHTS 7 ‘;t r box
2 T WBR TURKISH DELIGHT
P?Sﬁﬁl(;:lD . %&@mmm@m 250 GR. PACKAGED  250g ” in cardboard
DELIGHTS - Yo G ROSE DELIGHT r box
S
PACKAGED ’ PP 250 GR. PACKAGED . db d
TURKISH 21 - Lol i POMEGRANATE 250g ,, incardboar
DELIGHTS . 5 r box
s - TURKISH DELIGHT
. 250 GR. PACKAGED
PACKAGED FINDIKLI -
TURKISH 22 e HAZELNUT TURKISH 2°08 4 Incardboard
DELIGHTS DELIGHT r box
250 GR. PACKAGED
PACKAGED .
TURKISH 23 ALMOND TURKISH 208 o4 incardboard
DELIGHTS r box

DELIGHT




PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

PACKAGED
TURKISH
DELIGHTS

REGRETS

(e e~ | TURKISH DELIGHT
SUUIAN ot P
- & - -

REGRETS

112 CHOCOLATE COATED

250 GR. PACKAGED
TURKISH DELIGHT
WITH PISTACHIO

250g
r

250 GR. PACKAGED 550
HONEY AND PEANUT ; g
TURKISH DELIGHT

250 GR. PACKAGED
POMEGRANATE 250g
PISTACHIO TURKISH r
DELIGHT

250 GR. PACKAGED
COCONUT AND 250g
PISTACHIO TURKISH r
DELIGHT

235 GR COCOPRENS
235g

PISHMANIYE

24

24

24

24

20

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

116S

114S

102 CHOCOLATE COTTON >

1071 CHOCOLATE COTTON

124

120 GR CHOCOLATE
COATED PULLED
HALVA

120 GR PLAIN
PULLED HALVA

250 GR PLAIN AND

CANDY

170 GR PLAIN AND

CANDY

200 GR OF COTTON
CANDY

120g
r

120g

50g
r

70g
r

200g
r

48

48

15

15

24

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

REGRETS

10

11

250 GR CLASSIC WIRE 250g

126 COTTON CANDY r

280 GR ELEGANCE 280g

139 PISHMANIYE r
290 GR OF
290g
119 CHOCOLATE PALACE ram
HALVA

250 GR PISTACHIOS  250g

129 SARAY HALVA r

250 GR PLAIN 250g

128 PALACE HALVA r

15

20

15

20

20

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



330 GR CHOCOMIX

REGRETS 12 117 CHOCOLATE 330g 15 in ca;dboard
r ox
PISHMANIYE
210 GR HEART 220 ) dboard
REGRETS 14 120L CHOCOLATE COATED g 15 n ca;oxoar
PISHMANIYE
70 GR HEART _ tboard
REGRETS | 15 120S CHOCOLATE COATED 70gr 30 cagox“‘"
PISHMANIYE

200 GR OF JELLY in cardboard
36  PIECE

CANDY box

JELLY
CANDIES




JELLY
CANDIES

JELLY
CANDIES

JELLY
CANDIES

HALVAS

250 GR ROUND
CASCADE JELLY 36
CANDY

in cardboard

PIECE
box

100 GR MIXED FRUIT
FLAVOURED SLICED 24
SOFT CANDY

in cardboard

PIECE
box

100 GR ORANGE
LEMON FLAVOURED
FRUIT SLICED SOFT
CANDY

4 KG PLAIN SLICED
HALVA

in cardboard
box

PIECE

in cardboard

PIECE
box




HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

‘z o rrels ﬁe/i/a = .*
OZ(’/ P2V 7/ /77 /7(’/5 ZZ

4 KG COCOA SLICED

1
HALVA
4 KG PISTACHIO 1
SLICED HALVA
4 KG ALMOND 1
SLICED HALVA

250 GR PLAIN HALVA 18

PIECE

PIECE

PIECE

PIECE

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

250 GR COCOA

18

PIECE

in cardboard

HALVA box

250 GR PISTACHIO in cardboard
18 PIECE

HALVA box

250 GR ALMOND in cardboard
18 PIECE

HALVA box

250 GR SUGAR-FREE in cardboard
18 PIECE

PLAIN HALVA

box




HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

HALVAS

250 GR SUGAR-FREE

18

PIECE

in cardboard

COCOA HALVA box
250 GR SUGAR-FREE in cardboard
18 PIECE
PISTACHIO HALVA box
350 GR ALMOND in cardboard
- 12  PIECE
PH-01 HALVA box
PH-0; 350 GR PISTACHIO 12 | piece in cardboard

HALVA

box




/ 350 GR VANILLA

HALVAS 15

PH-0

12

PIECE

in cardboard

HALVA box
HALVAS 16 PH-OE 350 GR COCOA 12 | piEce in cardboard
HALVA box
HAZELNUT FINGER in cardboard
1 - 5KG 1
- Cz-01 CEZERYE box
CEZERVE | 2 C7-03 HAZELNUT LEAF skg | 1 in cardboard

CEZERYE

box




ATOM
CEZERYE

ATOM
CEZERYE

ATOM
CEZERYE

ATOM
CEZERYE

ROSE COATED ATOM
-03
C2-03 CEZERYE

ATOM CEZERYE
CZ-04WITH RICE
PISTACHIO COATED

C7-0E KADAYIF COATED
~“ATOM CEZERYE

ATOM CEZERYE
CZ-0€ WITH RICE AND
HAZELNUT

LUXURY TRANSPARENT BOXES

5KG

5KG

5KG

5KG

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

SMALL
TRANSPARENT

PL-1S LUXURY BOX .
TURKISH DELIGHT
WITH NUTS
LARGE
TRANSPARENT
PL-2CLUXURY BOX 12‘;0
TURKISH DELIGHT
WITH NUTS
500 GR LUXURY BOX
PL-21FRUIT TURKISH .
DELIGHT
1000 GR LUXURY
PL-22 BOX FRUIT TURKISH 12‘:’

DELIGHT

20

16

1

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

1100 GR LUXURY
PL-23BOX WICKED
TURKISH DELIGHT

PREMIUM
SELECTION MIXED
ATOM

PREMIUM
SELECTION WIFIED
DELIGHT

BLUE PREMIUM
SELECTION BAKLAVA
SLICED TURKISH
DELIGHT

1100

200
GR

500
GR

500
GR

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

LUXURY
TRANSPAR
ENT BOXES

RED PREMIUM

SELECTION BAKLAVA 500

SLICED TURKISH
DELIGHT

300 GR LUXURY
DRAGEE

200 GR LUXURY
DRAGEE

GR

300g
ram

200g
ram

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box

in cardboard
box



